

Dr. T. CHRISTOPHER HOLDORF, DSL

330 Concord St. 6-D
Charleston, SC 29401

tcholdorf@comcast.net

Mobile: (770) 596-3036

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Doctor of Strategic Leadership ♦ Doctor of Divinity (Hon.) ♦ Master of Arts in Theology ♦ Master of Accountancy ♦ Ordained Minister & Senior Pastor ♦ Chief Executive Officer
Certified Public Accountant ♦ Leadership Dev. & Organizational Effectiveness ♦ Fortune 500 Exp. Public Speaker ♦ Spiritual Development & Leadership ♦ Nonprofit Leadership & Board Experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

GLOBAL WATER CENTER/Water Mission Intl. 2020-Present
Executive Director

Founded by Water Mission International as a separate non-profit organization, Global Water Center was founded with the mission to develop the global capacity to bring safe water and the gospel of Jesus Christ to 2.2 billion people. As the founding Executive Director, Dr. Holdorf oversaw the formation and development of this international organization. Dr. Holdorf's responsibilities include providing visionary leadership, strategic direction, and functional management for the development and operations of the GWC. During the first two years of operations, the Global Water Center designed, constructed and deployed a 25,000-sf interactive mobile museum of science and water. Additionally, under Dr. Holdorf's leadership, the GWC developed a strategic roadmap for deploying an industry-accessible remote monitoring platform for safe water organizations, and developed a world class training platform to build technical skills and professionalization within the community of safe water actors.

NATIONAL CHRISTIAN FOUNDATION 2016-2019
Chief Executive Officer

NCF is the world's largest Christian foundation and the 8th largest charity in the U.S. Since its inception in 1982, NCF has received over \$13 billion in contributions and distributed over \$11 billion in grants, granting over \$1.8 billion in 2018 alone. Under Dr. Holdorf's leadership, contributions to NCF have increased three years consecutively, revenue and net income have grown unprecedentedly, the organization has successfully launched a strategy of differentiation and transformational engagement, and has undertaken a complete technology platform transformation. Additionally, NCF has experienced a 25% growth in its staffing since 2016.

OAK HILL BAPTIST CHURCH 2011-2016
Senior Pastor & President

Led 1,500-member church as the spiritual shepherd and organizational president. Responsible for weekly preaching/teaching activities employing relational and Biblically-focused messages designed to lead people in a growing relationship with Christ. Established vision and strategy for the Pastoral team, professional and support staff, and hundreds of ministry volunteers and leaders. Oversees strategic planning and all business and legal aspects of the ministry, managing a \$2-\$3 million annual budget and a \$15 million campus.

- ♦ Revenue growth every year with 77% general fund revenue growth in five years.
- ♦ Over 100 new members each year.
- ♦ Building spiritual growth through grassroots discipleship which now involves over one hundred men meeting for weekly, small-group discipleship.
- ♦ Personal interface with High Capacity Donors, establishing personal relationships and vision.

- ◇ Catalyst for innovation and creativity for senior adult ministries, outreach to millennials, and children's ministries.

POWER LUNCH LEADERSHIP FORUMS

2012 - 2016

Founder & Host

Served as the host for Power Lunch Leadership Forums, a monthly business luncheon devoted to promoting leadership from a Biblical perspective. Interviewed guests included governmental leaders (including Governors and Congressional representatives), business owners, C-suite leaders, professional and collegiate athletes and coaches, recording artists, entrepreneurs, and education professionals. Power Lunch was hosted at the University of Georgia - Griffin campus and reached an average of 80-100 participants each month.

COTTON SAIL CONSULTING

2014 - Present

Founder & CEO

Focuses on leadership development, organizational culture, visioning and purpose, strategic foresight, and organizational effectiveness. Leadership Development includes leadership assessments, leadership coaching, leadership messaging, and spiritual development. Conducted organizational cultural assessments and strategy for change, and strategic foresight workshops. *Please view web site at Cottonsailconsulting.com.*

FIRST REDEEMER CHURCH

Assistant Pastor & Executive Pastor

1996 - 2011

One of two founding pastors of the church which grew to become a 4,500-member ministry, serving as one of the teaching/preaching pastors and the Executive Pastor with over 1,500 volunteers. Developed and implemented a Master Plan for the 50-acre campus. Directed the day-to-day activities of the Executive Team while overseeing a \$5-\$6 million annual ministry budget and a \$20 million church campus. Responsible for strategic planning and the development of creative ministry initiatives, including a conservatory of performing arts, a Starbucks-style coffee lodge as a point of contact to the community, a media ministry hosting radio, cable and internet content, and a conservatory of performing arts.

SOUTHERN ELECTRIC INTERNATIONAL

Director, International Taxes/Business Development

1995

Managed business development and international acquisitions for SEI, a subsidiary of The Southern Company. Engaged and supervised professional advisors including forensic accountants, lawyers, investment bankers, and other professionals in diverse international settings. Identified optimal business structures and efficient tax strategies for global energy company and its subsidiaries.

GTE CORPORATION

Director of Taxes

1992 - 1994

Oversaw all federal, state and local tax functions for Fortune 500 company and its subsidiaries. Coordinated all tax matters related to business acquisitions, divestitures, new business ventures, and core operations. Made Board presentations concerning M&A strategies. Provided personal tax and financial planning advice to key corporate officers and directors.

CONTEL CORPORATION (Acquired by GTE)

Vice President, Taxes & Director of Federal Taxes

1987 - 1992

Directed all international, federal and local tax matters for Fortune 500 company and its subsidiaries. Oversaw all tax related strategic planning for core business and acquisitions. Directed the activities of over 160 tax and legal professionals in industries ranging from telecom, satellite space communications, armed forces communications systems, and computer manufacturing.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO.

Tax Manager

1982 - 1987

Managed tax strategies for corporate clients and executives. Specialized in corporate mergers and acquisitions and individual financial planning, serving clients such as The Southern Co., Charter Medical

Corp., Florida Power & Light, and Financial Services Corp. Provided counsel for investment partnerships and investors.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION:

- ◆ *Doctor of Strategic Leadership*, Regent University (Virginia Beach, VA, 2019)
- ◆ *Doctor of Divinity (Hon.)*, Emmanuel Theological Seminary (Kota, India, 2012)
- ◆ *Master of Arts - Theology*, Liberty Theological Seminary (Lynchburg, VA, 2007)
- ◆ *Masters of Accountancy - Taxation*, University of Georgia (Athens, GA, 1982)
- ◆ *Bachelor of Business Administration - Accounting*, University of Georgia (Athens, GA, 1980)

Ordinations & Certifications

- ◆ Ordained as a Minister of the Gospel, SBC (1997)
- ◆ Certified Public Accountant – State of Georgia (1985)

